Deadwood Volunteer Fire Department
firechief@cityofdeadwood.com « 737 Main Street, Deadwood, SD 57732 + Phone (605) 578-1212

Date: August 13, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
From: Deadwood Volunteer Fire Department

Reference: MSA SCBA Cylinders

The Fire Department is requesting the purchase of six (6) MSA SCBA cylinders
from Macqueen Equipment at a cost of $8,646.00, with shipping the total would
be $9,146.00. This is a budgeted item for the year 2024. This will add to our
current inventory of SCBA 'cyili'n'der bottles. |

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Regards

WA B

Alex L. Hamann
Deadwood Volunteer Fire Chief




